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2022 BARCELONA EVENT
19 to 22 May 2022

The Stewards

The Stewards, having received a report from the Race Director, have considered the following
matter and determine the following:

No / Driver 5 - Jak Crawford

Competitor PREMA Racing

Time 11:26

Session Race 1

Fact Car 05 went of track at T2 and did not go around the bollards before re-joining.

Offence Alleged breach of Article 12.2.1.i of the FIA International Sporting Code - failure to
follow Race Director's instructions in the F3 Race Director Event Notes section 17.

Decision No further action.

Reason The Stewards examined video evidence, summoned and heard the driver and team
representative (document 20).
Having considered the matter extensively, the Stewards determined that the Driver of
Car 05 left the track late at Turn 2 while he tried to overtake Car 20. After leaving the
track Car 05, hit the speedbump at the runoff area and re-joined the track just before
Turn 3. The driver explained that as a result of hitting the bump, he landed sideways
and there was nothing he could do in order to drive to the left hand side of the
bollards. 
The Stewards accepted the Driver's defence and decided to take no further action.
Competitors are reminded that they have the light to appeal certain decisions of the
Stewards, in accordance with Article 15 of the FIA International Sporting Code and
Chapter 4 of the FIA Judicial and Disciplinary Rules, within the applicable time limits. 

Silvia Bellot Istvan Moni Xavier Naves


